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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

National Capital Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

TO:

FROM:

DATE/TIME:

VENUE:

SUBJECT:

AGENDA:
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Ms.
Ms.
. MICHAEL DOMINGO, AA VI, PERSONNEL UNIT
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
. RUSELL VAN ERICK RAMOS - MSHS
Ms.
Mr.
. JOHN BERT LAZARO - CSHS
Mr.

NOTICE OF MEETING JuL 12 2023

ANGELA FRANCISCO, AO IV, PERSONNEL UNIT
SHIELA ROSE H. BACHOCO, AO II, PERSONNEL UNIT

MATTHEW ALEXANDER BONTOGON - CSHS

PAUL ALLEN GONZALES - MNHS

JANNREI ANTON LABUGUEN - CSHS

MARIA TEDDIELYN LEBRIAS BERNADETTE CASTILLO - MNHS
GLENJAY QUIDES - TNHS

KIM MARIE ANNE TARQY - MSHS
CHANDLER ERICKSON CACHUELA - MSHS

JOHN CARLK MARMETO - MSHS
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EVANGELINE P. LADINES, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

4th

July 13, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.

Floor, Conference Room SDO Building Centennial Avenue Laguerta

Tunasan Muntinlupa
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NOM-2023-061

MEETING WITH SPECIAL SCIENCE TEACHER

Discuss the following:

Clarification on the process of renewal of appointment.
Other related matters.
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